Raines GS12 Rick H

From: Jungreis Capt Jeremy N

Sent: Wednesday, January 03, 2001 12:37 PM

To: Brewer GS14 Scott A; Paul GS13 Neal N; Raines G312 Rick H; Crouch Capt Alan F
Cc: Finn LtCol Stephen P; Reed Jr Maj Leslie H

Subject: FW: Releasable Chronology of Events

Gentlemen,

DOJ recommends that the previously provided chronology be retained internaily. Therefore, feel free to use it within your
department as needed, but please do not distribute it without prior consuitation. |intend to provide an improved version

(that incorporates DOJ's comments) for your use by early next week. Hope everyone had a Merry Christmas and Happy
New Year.

vir
Captain J.

Captain J.N. Jungreis

Associate Counsel, Environmental Law
Eastern Area Counsel Office

(910) 451-9515

From: Jungreis Capt Jeremy N

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2000 4:33 PM

To: Paul G513 Neal N

Cc: Finn LtCol Stephen P; Brewer GS14 Scott A; Raines GS12 Rick H; Crouch Capt Alan F
Subject: Releasable Chronology of Events

Neal,

Per your request, attached is a factual chronology that you can use in answering Senator Warner's inquiries and in
responding to future information requests. The attached document is not protected attorney work product, and it can be
released to the public under appropriate circumstances. Respectfully request that your department (and any others within
EMD or PAO) dispose of (or return to me) previous versions of the chronology that may be in your possession. Thanks in
advance for your coordination and please let me know if | may be of further assistance.

vir
J.

Captain J.N. Jungreis
Associate Counsel, Environmental Law

Eastern Area Counsel Office
(910) 451-9515
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